
Type of data Sources

Automobile characteristics www.caranddriver.com

Broadway show characteris-
tics

www.playbill.com

Business school characteris-
tics

www.businessweek.com/bschools, www.ft.com/jobs/mba,
www.usnews.com/usnews/edu/grad/rankings/mba/mbaindex.htm

China macroeconomic vari-
ables

www.ier.hit-u.ac.jp/COE/Japanese/online data/china

College characteristics www.usnews.com/usnews/edu/college/cohome.htm

Computer component prices www.pricewatch.com, PC Magazine
Corporate market value,
book value, fundamentals,
stock returns, mutual fund
returns

Compustat, www.yahoo.com, Wall Street Journal, Bloomberg,
www.multex.com

Crime statistics www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs, www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
Danish soccer league team
statistics

www.eb.dk

Election data fecweb1.fec.gov

Index of Economic Freedom www.heritage.org/research/features/index

Initial Public Offerings
(IPOs)

www.edgar-online.com/ipoexpress, www.hoovers.com/ipo

International AIDS–related
statistics

www.unaids.org

International happiness level www.eur.nl/fsw/research/happiness/hap nat/nat fp.htm

International health and ed-
ucation statistics

World Health Organization, United Nations, www.worldbank.org

International macroeco-
nomic variables by country
(GDP, urbanization, in-
vestment, life expectancy,
savings rate, unemploy-
ment, industrial growth,
trade)

World Indicators, International Financial Statistics Yearbook,
www.worldbank.org, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Bureau of
Labor Statistics, Regional Economic Information System, World
Development Indicators, www.oecd.org, www.un.org/databases,
www.yahoo.com, www.imf.org, www.institutionalinvestor.com,
Economic Intelligence Unit

International CO2 emissions unfccc.int

Magazine revenues, adver-
tising

www.adage.com



Type of data Sources

Major league baseball player
statistics

www.mlb.com

Major league baseball team
statistics, payroll

www.espn.com, www.baseball-reference.com,
www.cnnsi.com, www.quickstats.com/mlb,
www.sportingnews.com/baseball, baseballguru.com,
www.baseball1.com, Major League Baseball Handbook,
cbs.sportsline.com/u/baseball/mlb/salaries index.html

Movie budget, revenue www.imdb.com

NBA team statistics www.espn.com, www.nba.com, www.usatoday.com/sports/nba.htm,
home.rmi.net/∼doug

New York City apartment
prices, characteristics

New York Times, www.craigslist.org, www.sublet.com

New York City schools data www.nycenet.edu

New Zealand economic sta-
tistics

www.rbnz.govt.nz/statistics

NFL team statistics www.espn.com, www.nfl.com
Nielsen television ratings www.angelfire.com/tv/JustTV

Political systems of country
governments

www.ned.org

Professional golf (PGA, Se-
nior PGA, Buy.com) statis-
tics

pgatour.com/stats

Roller coaster characteris-
tics

www.rcdb.com

State statistical data stats.bls.gov, www.census.gov/statab, Statistical Abstract of the
United States, www.statehealthfacts.kff.org

Stern course faculty evalua-
tions

ais.stern.nyu.edu/cfe/cfe.html

U.S. government spending U.S. Office of Management and Budget
U.S. individual health data sda.berkeley.edu (National Health Interview Survey)
U.S. macroeconomic vari-
ables (income, consumption,
interest rates)

Census Bureau, Bureau of Economic Analysis, St. Louis Federal Re-
serve Bank

Workplace injury statistics www.bls.gov

World soccer league team
statistics

www.soccerbot.com/fa, www.rsssf.com/nersssf.html


